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2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

 12,508,542  15,849,831  23,612,363  11,964,608  22,839,389  8,811,758 
 12,805,375  16,672,924 19,522,120 14,552,923  10,173,868  9,266,909 

 243,602  301,025  277,070  122,049  122,604  75,207 
 794,936  1,360,682  3,415,066  1,918,556  1,389,008  793,082 
 890,448  2,502,658  3,301,949  2,434,092  935,073  493,890 
 (55,437)  1,431,148  2,276,409  1,315,504  85,225  (156,511)

 (226,684)  1,198,487  2,233,661  1,451,968  241,892  (171,955)
 –    –    –    –    (73,914)  (163,925)
– –  –    –    2,441,184  –   

 (226,684)  1,198,487  2,233,661  1,451,968  2,609,162  (335,880)
 (496,015)  709,468  1,159,220  1,103,396  2,103,952  (528,234)

 146,895  1,600,862  2,473,235  1,589,118  265,596  (95,825)
82,470 379,364 618,528 618,528 989,644 82,470 

 82,470  82,470 82,470 82,470 82,470 82,470 
 4,886,187  5,904,974 5,695,699 5,244,134 5,148,971 3,120,981 

 279,935  378,120 388,095 312,647 240,832 138,316 
 3,609,243  4,232,193 4,329,885 3,571,478 3,574,806 1,389,418 

 342,158  90,033 170,904 68,668 23,750 20,822 

6.95% 15.01% 16.91% 16.73% 9.19% 5.33%
1.15% 9.60% 12.67% 10.92% 2.61% -1.03%

-9.98% 11.85% 20.06% 20.71% 40.22% -16.49%
 3.49 2.95  3.53  3.60  2.52  1.82 
 105 124  104  101  145  200 

 1.49 1.97  3.04  3.24  2.42  2.16 
 244 186  120  113  151  169 

 1.92 2.09  2.20  1.58  1.22  1.30 
 190 175  166  231  299  281 
 159 135  57  (17)  (3)  88 

 0.85 0.97  1.20  1.00  0.75  0.70 
 38.92 43.52  55.72  52.59  53.67  26.43 

 1.42 1.41  1.36  1.39  1.38  1.22 
 1.32 1.29  1.25  1.22  1.17  0.74 

 10  46  75  75  120  10 
0.02 0.07 0.08  0.10  0.13  0.01 

 (0.27) 6.01  28.98  89.49  109.20  (1.28)
602.48  726.01  700.64  645.88  634.34  388.44 

585 645  902  757  906  1,096 

865  992  1,154  1,570  1,100  1,360 
455 515  708  650  717  838 

(60.14) 86.03  140.56  133.79  255.12  (64.05)
-1.77% 7.19% 11.44% 9.98% 25.65% -3.62%
-3.87% 4.26% 5.94% 7.58% 20.68% -5.70%

 888,604  942,633  (3,195,999)  (624,268)  754,812  1,430,752 
 (68,550)  (140,220)  (197,888)  (28,645)  4,078,840  252,432 

 (143,448)  (616,239)  (613,325)  (984,662)  (82,470)  (1,508,950)
 676,606  186,174  (4,007,212)  (1,637,575) 4,751,182 174,234 
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Chairman‘s Review Report

the stakeholders of Siemens Pakistan Engineering Company 
Limited and to comment on the Board’s effectiveness in 
guiding the Company towards achievement of its aims and 
objectives.

world struggled to cope with its impacts, the resulting 
closure of international borders and relative halt of all 
economic and social activities has posed tremendous 
challenges to the management and the employees of our 
company – to all of us. Nevertheless, based on  its strong 
governance framework, the company remained resilient and 
under the stewardship of the Board, the Company ensured 

business continuity and first and foremost the health safety of our employees, while working to avail the limited 
opportunities present during the year.

During the year under review, the Board performed its duties diligently to uphold the best interests of the 
shareholders’ of the Company in these challenging times. The Board continued to guide the affairs of the 
Company in an effective and efficient manner, despite undergoing several changes during the year. Subsequent 
to the exit of Mr. Helmut von Struve, we were pleased to appoint Mr. Markus Strohmeier as Chief Executive of 
the Company. Mr. Strohmeier brings with him a fresh perspective and deep expertise in sales, which will 
continue to allow the Company to be agile in response to the market’s challenges. We also welcomed Mr. Oliver 

Sadia Khan after their departures. Collectively, these new members bring extensive experience and diverse skill 
sets, and have added substantial value to the overall decision-making process of the Board. 

I can also confirm that the current members of the Board have extensive expertise in the areas of business 
management, strategy, finance, corporate governance, legal and administration. Further, all members of the 
Board are cognizant of their fiduciary duty to the Company and its shareholders and have ensured that this 

contribute and deliberate on strategic and governance-related topics, and that inputs from the independent 
directors, the director representing minority shareholders, and the directors having relevant experience on such 
topics are consulted and given due consideration before taking any decision. The Board has ensured the hiring, 
evaluation and compensation of the Chief Executive as well as other key executives including Chief Financial 
Officer and Company Secretary.

The Board has clearly defined the terms of reference of its committees, and the members are appointed after 
considering their requisite skills and experience. Further, the Board and its committees meet regularly during 
the year and exercise their governance roles after due deliberation on each matter placed before them. The 
Board and its committees have in place a formal process for annual self-evaluation, to ensure that the 
performance of the directors, collectively and individually, remains highly satisfactory and the Board can 
continue to play an effective role in the Company’s governance. 

On behalf of the Board, I take this opportunity to thank our employees, shareholders, customers, and other 
stakeholders for their utmost dedication, sustained support, and trust in the Company. 

Sincerely, 

Manuel Kuehn
Chairman of the Board

Chairman‘s Review Report
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REVIEW REPORT

To the members of Siemens (Pakistan) Engineering Co. Ltd.

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate 
Governance) Regulations, 2019 

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate 
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations), prepared by the Board of Directors of Siemens (Pakistan) 
Engineering Co. Ltd. (the Company) for the year ended 30 September 2020 in accordance with the requirements 
of Regulation 36 of the Regulations.  

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the 

Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s 
personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations. 

required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all risks and controls 

procedures and risks. 

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon 
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, 
its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the 
extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of Audit 
Committee. 

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of 

requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended 30 September 2020.

Chartered Accountants 
Place: Karachi
Date: 22 December 2020

EY Ford Rhodes
Chartered Accountants
Progressive Plaza, Beaumont Road

Pakistan

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited

ey.khi@pk.ey.com
ey.com/pk



Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of 

Siemens (Pakistan) Engineering Company Limited

(the ‘Regulations’) in the following manner:

NamesCategory

Independent Director Mr. Qazi Sajid Ali

Non-executive Directors Mr. Manzoor Ahmed
Mr. Oliver Spierling 
Mr. Manuel Kuehn
Mr. Tim Dawidowsky (Resigned W.e.f. October 14, 2020)

Executive Director Mr. Markus-Erich Strohmeier

Female Director Ms. Ayla Majid (Independent Director)

 NOTE: For the purpose of the rounding up of the fraction, the Company has not rounded up the fraction as one since as it 

this Company 

have been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

updating is maintained by the Company.

frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of the Board.

these Regulations.

Regulations. 



their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

DesignationMembers of Audit Committee

Ms. Ayla Majid
Mr. Manzoor Ahmed 
Mr. Manuel Kuehn
Mr. Tim Dawidowsky

Chairwoman (Independent Director)
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director

DesignationMembers of Human Resource and Remuneration Committee

Mr. Qazi Sajid Ali
Mr. Oliver Spierling
Mr. Markus-Erich Strohmeier

Chairman (Independent Director)
Non-Executive Director
Executive Director

DesignationMembers of Nomination Committee

Mr. Oliver Spierling
Mr. Markus-Erich Strohmeier

Chairman (Non-Executive Director)
Executive Director

compliance. 

for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company.

Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of 
Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines 
on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the 

Mr. Manuel Kuehn       Markus-Erich Strohmeier
Chairman of the Board      Managing Director



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the members of Siemens (Pakistan) Engineering Co. Ltd. 

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements 

Opinion 

Siemens (Pakistan) Engineering Co. Ltd. (the Company), 
30 September 2020

the statement of other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash 
 

policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations 
which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of 

with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan. 
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit 
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters 

on these matters. 

EY Ford Rhodes
Chartered Accountants
Progressive Plaza, Beaumont Road

Pakistan

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited

ey.khi@pk.ey.com
ey.com/pk



Following are the key audit matters: 

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
1. Accounting for construction and engineering contracts and impact of COVID-19

from construction and engineering contracts which is 
recognized in accordance with IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from 
Contracts with Customers’, generally over the time 
under the percentage-of-completion method. 

The recognition of revenue on constructions and 

estimate with respect to stage of completion of 
contracts and measurement of the amount of revenue 
considering the scope of deliveries, total estimated 
contract costs, remaining costs to completion and total 
estimated contract revenues, as well as contract risks 
including technical risk, etc. and its allocation to various 
components of performance obligation. In addition, 

estimates based on new knowledge about the cost 
overruns and changes in project scope over the term of 
a contract.

unprecedented curtailment in economic and social 
activities adheres to the directives of the Government. 

challenges to the businesses globally and across various 
sectors of the economy in Pakistan. The Company’s 
operations were also disrupted in latter part of the 
current year due to the circumstances arising from 
COVID-19 including the delays in contracts completion, 
revision in cost estimates, etc.

the determination of the extent of progress towards 
completion and resultantly the revenue recognized for 
construction and engineering contracts, therefore we 

For estimates and accounting policies, refer notes 3 and 

liabilities and revenue refer notes 2, 12, 23, 26, 27 and 

Our audit procedures amongst others included 
obtaining an understanding of the Company’s processes 
and controls for project management in the bid and 
execution phase of construction contracts including 
project reviews and controls addressing the timely 

timely recognition of such changes in project calculation. 

We discussed with the senior management about the 
impacts of COVID-19 related events, on the business 

We evaluated management’s estimates and assumptions 
based on a risk-based selection of a sample of contracts 
including projects with changes in cost estimates, delays 

We inspected the terms and conditions of the sample 
contracts including contractually agreed milestones, 
penalties for delay and breach as well as liquidated 
damages, etc. 

We also checked whether revenue was recognized in the 
appropriate period for the selected projects, we analyzed 
billable revenues and corresponding cost of sales to be 
recognized considering the extent of progress towards 
completion and examined the accounting for the 

We also carried out inquiries of project management 
with respect to the development and amendments of 
the projects, reasons for deviations between planned 
and actual costs, the current estimated costs to complete 
the contracts, and the management’s assessments of 
probabilities that contract risks will materialize.

We have also assessed the adequacy of the Company’s 

reporting framework in Pakistan.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited



Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
2. Recognition and realization of deferred tax asset 

the Company has recognized deferred tax asset of Rs. 
890.426 million, which constitutes 6% of total assets, as 
of reporting date.

will be available, the management has prepared future 

various assumptions mainly comprising of expected 
future revenues, business and operational assumptions 
and timing of reversals.

The recoverability of deferred tax asset and assumptions 

management judgement about future business and 

key audit matter. 

Our audit procedures among others, included analyzing 
the management assumptions with respect to tax 
planning strategies and projected future taxable income 

also tested key assumptions and estimates used by the 
management in relation to the likelihood of generating 
future taxable income.

We checked the appropriateness of the components on 
which the Company has recognized deferred tax asset in 
light of the requirements of the Income Tax Ordinance, 
2001, considering the factors including age and the 
expiry of the deferred tax asset and tax rates enacted. 
For this purpose, we involved our internal tax specialist 
to assist us.

We have also assessed the adequacy of the Company’s 

reporting framework in Pakistan.

The Company operates a gratuity scheme for all 
its regular permanent employees with liabilities 
amounting to Rs. 754.851 million, which were 

 

expert to perform the actuarial valuation of the 

involves use of key assumptions including discount 
rates, expected rate of increase in future salaries, 
medical costs and mortality rates. Changes in any of 
these key assumptions can have a material impact on 
the calculation of the liability. Accordingly, we have 

statements.

We obtained an understanding of the process for 

control in this area relevant to our audit. 

We evaluated the competence and objectivity of the 

We engaged our external expert to assess the 
appropriateness of the methodology and assumptions 

We tested data provided by the Company to actuary for 
purpose of valuation.

We have also assessed the adequacy of the Company’s 

reporting framework in Pakistan.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited



Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon 

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included 

form of 
assurance conclusion thereon.

and, in 

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.  If, based on the work we have 
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report 
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements 

accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of 
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary 

fraud or error. 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can 
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 

of the Company’s internal control. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting  
 estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited



 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions 

that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related 

future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 

during our audit. 

We also provide the Board of Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with the Board of Directors, we determine those matters that were of most 
matters. 

We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about 
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated 
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion: 

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX 
of 2017); 

b) 

thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in 
agreement with the books of account and returns; 

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the 
purpose of the Company’s business; and 

d) zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980), was deducted by 
the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under Section 7 of that Ordinance. 

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’ report is Shariq Ali Zaidi. 

Chartered Accountants
Place: Karachi
Date: 22 December 2020

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited



Siemens (Pakistan) Engineering Co. Ltd.
Statement of Financial Position

Qazi Sajid Ali
Director

Umer Jalil Anwer
Chief Financial Officer

Ayla Majid
Director

2020 2019
Note (Rupees in ‘000)

Equity and liabilities

Share capital and reserves 
Share capital
 - Authorised
     20,000,000 (2019: 20,000,000) Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each  200,000  200,000 

 - Issued, subscribed and paid-up 6  82,470  82,470 

Reserves
Capital 7  624,192  624,192 
Revenue 7  4,261,995  5,280,782 

 4,886,187  5,904,974 
 4,968,657  5,987,444 

Non-current liabilities
         8  131,366  -   

Lease liabilities                  9  111,654  -   
Retention money  45,343  57,958 
Deferred Government grant        10  4,453  -   
Others  49,342  32,075 

 342,158  90,033 
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 11  6,188,345  6,244,694 
Contract liabilities 12  1,541,341  2,043,467 
Current portion of non-current liabilities 13  160,499  -   

14  1,489  793,642 
Provisions 15  542,621  652,033 
Taxation - net        16  180,271  495,827 
Unclaimed dividend  33,591  32,076 

 8,648,157  10,261,739 

Total liabilities  8,990,315  10,351,772 

Contingencies and commitments 17 

Total equity and liabilities  13,958,972  16,339,216 

Assets
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
     Property, plant and equipment 18  279,935  378,120 
     Right-of-use assets 19  131,577  -   
     Intangible assets 20  389  1,342 

 411,901  379,462 
 

Long-term loans and trade receivables 23  396,550  604,139 
Long-term deposits and prepayments  -  175 
Deferred tax asset - net 24  890,426  861,508 

 1,698,877  1,845,284 
Current assets
Inventories 25  807,716  1,305,741 
Trade receivables 26  8,096,229  9,040,768 
Contract assets 27  2,208,669  2,514,935 
Loans and advances 28  182,796  253,478 
Deposits and short-term prepayments 29  125,929  111,768 
Other receivables 30  398,404  714,038 
Cash and bank balances 31  437,657  553,204 

 12,257,400  14,493,932 

22  2,695  -   

Total assets  13,958,972  16,339,216 



Siemens (Pakistan) Engineering Co. Ltd.
Statement of Profit or Loss

2020 2019
Note (Rupees in ‘000)

Net sales and services 32  12,805,375  16,672,924 
Cost of sales and services 33  (11,914,927)  (14,170,266)

 890,448  2,502,658 

Marketing and selling expenses 34  (671,493)  (737,527)
General administrative expenses 35  (286,405)  (267,103)

 (957,898)  (1,004,630)

Other income 36  12,013  22,449 
Other operating expenses 36  -    (89,329)

 12,013  (66,880)
 (55,437)  1,431,148 

Financial income 37  7,324  6,604 
Financial expenses 37  (178,571)  (239,265)

 (171,247)  (232,661)
 (226,684)  1,198,487 

Income tax 38  (269,331)  (489,019)
 (496,015)  709,468 

39  (60.14) 86.03 

Qazi Sajid Ali
Director

Umer Jalil Anwer
Chief Financial Officer

Ayla Majid
Director



Siemens (Pakistan) Engineering Co. Ltd.
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

2020 2019
(Rupees in ‘000)

 (496,015)  709,468 

 (174,027)  146,930 
Deferred tax thereon  30,619  (28,595)

 (143,408)  118,335 

 (639,423)  827,803 

Qazi Sajid Ali
Director

Umer Jalil Anwer
Chief Financial Officer

Ayla Majid
Director



Siemens (Pakistan) Engineering Co. Ltd.
Statement of Cash Flows

2020 2019
Note (Rupees in ‘000)

Cash generated from operations 40  1,697,904  1,843,929 
Payment to gratuity fund  (60,700)  (67,607)
Financial expenses paid  (165,414)  (208,116)
Income tax paid  (583,186)  (625,573)
Net cash generated from operating activities  888,604  942,633 

Capital expenditure incurred  (71,806)  (151,651)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment  1,811  9,563 
Financial income received  1,445  1,868 
Net cash used in investing activities  (68,550)  (140,220)

Dividends paid  (377,849)  (616,239)
Repayment of lease liabilities  (37,237)  -   

 271,638  -   
 (143,448)  (616,239)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents  676,606  186,174 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year  (240,438)  (426,612)

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 41  436,168  (240,438)

Qazi Sajid Ali
Director

Umer Jalil Anwer
Chief Financial Officer

Ayla Majid
Director



Siemens (Pakistan) Engineering Co. Ltd.
Statement of Changes in Equity 

                                                                                
Issued, 

subscribed
and paid-up
share capital

Capital reserves Revenue reserves

TotalShare
premium

 

Treasury 
shares
reserve 

 Other  
capital

 reserve 

General
 reserves 

Remeasurement
gain / (loss) on

plan

Accumulated

--------------------------------------------------------------------(Rupees in ‘000)----------------------------------------------------------------

‚Balance as at September 30, 2018  82,470  619,325  567  4,300  4,523,026  (324,927)  873,408  5,778,169 

    each for the year ended September 30, 2018  -  -  -  -  -  -    (618,528)  (618,528)

 -  -  -  -  -  -    709,468  709,468 

Other comprehensive income for the year  -  -  -  -  -  118,335  -    118,335 

Total comprehensive income for the year  -  -  -  -  -  118,335  709,468  827,803 

Balance as at September 30, 2019  82,470  619,325  567  4,300  4,523,026  (206,592)  964,348  5,987,444 

    each for the year ended September 30, 2019  -  -  -  -  -  -    (379,364)  (379,364)

Net loss for the year ended September 30, 2020  -  -  -  -  -  -    (496,015)  (496,015)

Other comprehensive loss for the year  -  -  -  -  -  (143,408)  -    (143,408)

Total comprehensive loss for the year  -  -  -  -  -  (143,408)  (496,015)  (639,423)

Balance as at September 30, 2020  82,470  619,325  567  4,300  4,523,026  (350,000)  88,969  4,968,657 

Qazi Sajid Ali
Director

Umer Jalil Anwer
Chief Financial Officer

Ayla Majid
Director



Siemens (Pakistan) Engineering Co. Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements

company and its shares are quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The Company is principally engaged in the execution of 
projects under contracts and in manufacturing, sale and installation of electronic and electrical capital goods. The Company‘s registered 

these financials statements.    
 

separate legal entity on the German Stock Exchange, all business units formerly in the Gas and Power vertical have been moved into 

the Company executed an Agency and Distribution Agreement during the year with the new legal entity to maintain business 
continuity.     
     

wide lockdown. This also had an impact on Company’s operations, which mainly resulted in deferral of new business opportunities 

however, believes that these events would not fundamentally impact the operations of the Company in ensuing periods.

on the carrying amounts of assets such as receivables and inventories. In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future 
uncertainties, the Company, as at the date of approval of these financial statements, has used internal and external sources of 
information including economic forecast, market and customer sentiments, customer credit ratings and valid orders on hand. Based 
on current estimates, the Company expects that the carrying amount of these assets will be recovered in full. 

precaution and measures to safeguard health and safety of employees and other stakeholders.  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
3. BASIS OF PREPARATION

 These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. 
The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

 -  International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standard Board (IASB) as notified   

 -  Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) as are notified  
 under the Act; and 

 -  Provisions of and directives issued under the Act. 

 Where provisions of and directives issued under the Act differ from IFRS, the provisions of and directives issued under the Act have 
been followed.

statements.

 These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees (Rs) which is the functional currency of the Company and figures are 
rounded off to the nearest thousand of rupees, unless otherwise specified.

 The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan requires management to 
make estimates, assumptions and judgements that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, 
liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

 These estimates are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the 
estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

 In preparing these financial statements, the significant estimates, assumptions and judgements made by the management in applying 
accounting policies include:

 -  Method of depreciation and amortisation, residual values, useful lives and impairment on property, plant and equipment and   



 
 The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below: 

 The Company‘s retirement benefit plans comprise of a defined benefit plan and a defined contribution plan.

 
 Provisions are made in the financial statements to cover obligations on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out annually under the 

income (OCI) and are not reclassified to statement of profit or loss in subsequent periods. 

 The Company also operates a provident fund scheme for all its regular permanent employees. Equal monthly contributions are made 

allowance, wherever applicable. 

 A contract liability is the obligation of the Company to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received 
consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers 
goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is 
earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract. 

 
It also includes refund liabilities arising out of customers‘ right to claim amounts from the Company on account of contractual delays 
in delivery of performance obligations and incentive on target achievements for dealers.

 A provision is recognised in the statement of financial position when the Company has a present (legal or constructive) obligation as 
a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. 

 The Company accounts for its warranty obligations when the underlying products or services are sold or rendered. The provision is 
estimated based on historical warranty data and a weighting of all possible outcomes against their associated probabilities.  

 Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying capital asset under construction are 
capitalised and added to the project cost until such time the assets are substantially ready for their intended use, i.e., when they are 
capable of commercial production. All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit or loss in the 
period in which they are incurred.

 Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, except for 
capital work in progress which are stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost in relation to self manufactured 
assets includes direct cost of materials, labour and applicable manufacturing overheads. If the cost of certain components of an item 
of property, plant and equipment are significant in relation to the total cost of the item, they are accounted for and depreciated 
separately.  
 
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise 
from the continued use of the asset. Gains and losses on disposal of assets are taken to the statement of profit or loss.

 Capital work in progress are stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any and consist of expenditure incurred in respect 
of operating fixed assets in the course of their acquisition, construction and installation. These are transferred to respective items of 
property, plant and equipment on becoming available for use.

 Repairs and maintenance are charged to statement of profit or loss as and when incurred. Major renewals and improvements which 
increase the asset’s remaining useful economic life or the performance beyond the current estimated levels are capitalized and the 
assets so replaced, if any, are retired.

 



 Depreciation is charged to statement of profit or loss applying the straight line method whereby, the cost of an asset is written off 
over its estimated useful life. Depreciation on additions is charged from the month in which the asset is available for use and on 
disposals upto the month of deletion, if not already fully depreciated. The residual value, depreciation method and the useful lives of 
each class of property, plant and equipment are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date.

 
 The Company recognises right-of-use assets (ROU assets) at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset 

is available for use). ROU assets are measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, and 
adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities, if any. The cost of ROU assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, 
initial direct costs incurred, if any, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. 
Unless the Company is reasonably certain to obtain ownership of the leased asset at the end of the lease term, the recognised ROU 
assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of its estimated useful life and the lease term.

 Intangible assets having definite useful lives are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if 
any. Intangible assets are amortised using the straight line method over the estimated useful lives. Amortization on additions is charged 
from the month in which the asset is available for use and on disposals upto the month of deletion, if not already fully amortised.

 The Company recognises an impairment for lifetime expected credit losses (loss allowance) for all financial assets, other than those 
held at fair value through profit or loss. The Company applies a simplified approach to assess the loss allowance from trade receivables, 
contract assets and other receivables by applying their lifetime expected credit losses. Loss allowances are set up for expected credit 
losses, representing a forward-looking estimate of future credit losses involving significant judgment. Loss allowance is the gross 
carrying amount less collateral, multiplied by the probability of default derived from internal rating grades and a factor reflecting the 
loss in the event of default. Loss allowances are not recognized when the gross carrying amount is sufficiently collateralized.

 
 For other assets such as bank balances, deposits, etc. the Company also applies a low credit risk simplification and evaluates whether 

these assets consider to have low credit risk using all reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost 

considered a financial asset to be in default when internal or external information indicates that the Company is unlikely to receive 
the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit enhancements held by the Company.

 The carrying values of non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax assets are assessed at each reporting date to 
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indications exist, then the recoverable amount is estimated. An 
impairment loss is recognised, as an expense in the statement of profit or loss, for the amount by which an asset‘s carrying amount 
exceeds its recoverable amount. 

 The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation in accordance with Income Tax Ordinance, 

 Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences between the carrying amounts 
of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax 
provided is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based 
on tax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the date of statement of financial position.

 Deferred tax liability is recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible 
temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax losses and unused tax credits. A deferred tax asset is recognised only when it is 
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax 
assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised. Deferred tax charged is 

 Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of finished goods, both manufactured and purchased, raw 
material and components is determined on weighted average basis. The cost of work-in-process and finished goods includes direct 
materials, labour and applicable production overheads. 



 The Company reviews the carrying amount of inventories on an on-going basis and as appropriate, inventory is written down to its 

inventory.

 Net realisable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated cost of completion and 
estimated costs necessarily to be incurred to make the sale.

 Contract assets arise on long term construction contracts when the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer 
before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due. It is measured at cost plus profit recognised to date less progress 
billing and recognised losses; and any related loss allowance thereagainst. Cost includes all expenditures related directly to specific 
projects and an allocation of fixed and variable overheads incurred.

 The Company generally becomes entitled to invoice customers for execution of construction contract based on achieving a series of 
performance-related milestones as per the respective contracts.

 Cash and cash equivalents are stated at cost and comprise of cash in hand, cheques in hand, deposits held with banks and highly 
liquid investments with less than three months maturity from the date of acquisition. Running finance facilities availed by the Company, 
which are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Company‘s cash management are considered as part of cash and cash 
equivalents for the purpose of statement of cash flows.

 Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the management. Management 
monitors the operating results of its business segments separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and 
performance assessment.

 Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a 
reasonable basis. Unallocated items comprise mainly loans and borrowings and related expenses, cash and bank balances and related 
income, corporate assets and tax assets and liabilities.

 Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire property, plant and equipment, and intangible 
assets other than goodwill.

 Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pakistani Rupees at exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. All monetary 
assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates of exchange prevailing at the reporting date. Exchange gains 
and losses are included in the statement of profit or loss. Non monetary items that are measured in terms of a historical cost in a 
foreign currency are not re-translated.

 (a) Revenue from contract with customers

 Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at a point in time when the customer obtains control of the goods or services. 

 Service revenue is recognised over the contractual period or as and when services are rendered to customers. 

 The Contract revenue generated from execution of long term construction-type contracts is accounted for under the percentage-of-
completion method as the customer obtains control of the goods or services over the time. Contract revenue and contract costs relating 
to such contracts are recognised as revenue and expenses respectively by reference to stage of completion of contract activity at the 
reporting date. Stage of completion of a contract is determined by applying ‘cost-to-cost method’ by reference to the proportion that 
contract cost incurred to date bears to the total estimated contract cost. Contract revenue on construction contracts valuing less than 

 When it is probable that contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised as an expense immediately. 
When the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised only to the extent of contract costs 
incurred that it is probable will be recoverable.

 Contract modifications which may be a change in the scope or price (or both) are included in contract revenue to the extent that they 
have been agreed with the customer and create enforceable rights and obligations.

 (b) Other revenues
 

mark-up rates.



 ‚A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of 
another entity.  

 Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition and subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through OCI or fair value 
through statement of profit or loss. This classification depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics and the 
Company’s business model for managing them. With the exception of trade receivables, the Company initially measures all financial 
assets at cost, which is the fair value of consideration given. Trade receivables are measured at the transaction price determined under 

 In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost, the financial asset gives rise on specified dates to cash 
flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and interest‘ (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding and the Company holds such 
financial assets with an objective to collect contractual cash flows. Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using 
the effective interest (EIR) method and are subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in statement of profit or loss when 
the asset is derecognised, modified or impaired. 

 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) include financial assets held for trading (including derivatives unless they 
are designated as effective hedging instruments), financial assets designated upon initial recognition at FVTPL, or financial assets 
mandatorily required to be measured at fair value. Financial assets with cash flows that are not solely payments of principal and interest 
are classified and measured at FVTPL, irrespective of the business model. These are carried in the statement of financial position at 
fair value with net changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit or loss.  

 Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, 
payables, or as derivatives, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and 
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.  These are subsequently measured at fair value or amortised 
cost as the case may be. Gains or losses are recognised in statement of profit or loss.

 The Company derecognises the financial assets and financial liabilities when it ceases to be a party to contractual provisions of such 
instruments. 

 Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statements only when there is legally enforceable 
right to set-off the recognised amounts and the Company intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and to settle 
the liabilities simultaneously.

 
 The Company uses derivative financial instruments to cover its exposure to foreign exchange arising from operational activities, if 

possible. Any gain or loss from re-measuring the derivative financial instrument at fair value is recognised in the statement of profit 
or loss. 

 
 Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their economic 

characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or 
designated at fair value through statement of profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in 
fair value recognised in statement of profit or loss.

  

 
 Dividend is recognised as a liability in the period in which it is approved.
 

 
 The fair value of the amount payable in cash to employees in respect of share based schemes is recognised as an expense, with a 

corresponding increase in liabilities, over the period that the employees become entitled to payment. The liability is remeasured at 
each reporting date and at settlement date. Any changes in the fair value of the liability are recognised as salaries, wages and employee 
welfare expense in the statement of profit or loss.

 

 
 Government grant is recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will 

be complied with. When the grant related to an expense item, it is recognised in the statement of profit or loss on a systematic basis 
over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates to an asset, it is 
recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset.

 
 Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered principally through a sale rather than 

through continuing use. Such non-current assets are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. 
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale are not depreciated or amortised.



 
 Arrangements in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership is retained by the Muj‘ir (lessor) and Ijarah 

agreements have been entered into, are classified as Ijarah. Ijarah rentals paid under Ijarah agreements are charged to statement of 
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of Ijarah.

 
 The Company assess at contract inception whether a contract is, or contain a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to control 

the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The Company acts as a lessee and applies a single 
recognition and measurement approach for all the leases except for short-term leases and leases of low value assets. The Company 
recognises lease liability to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets. At the 
commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be 
made over the lease term. The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e. those leases 

lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases that are considered of low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and 
leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

 
 In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses the incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement 

date. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the 
lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the 
lease term, a change in the in-substance fixed lease payments or a change in the assessment to purchase the underlying asset.

 The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods affected by an option to 
extend or terminate the lease. After the commencement date, the Company reassess the lease term if there is a significant event or 
change in circumstances that is within its control and affects its ability to excercise (or not to excercise) the option to renew the lease. 
Any change is accounted for as a change in estimate and applied prospectively with corresponding change in ROU assets and lease 
liabilities.

 
 The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are consistent with those of the previous financial 

year ended, except as described below:
 
 New / amended standards, interpretations and improvements
 

 
 

 
 The adoption of the above standards, amendments and improvements to accounting standards did not have any material effect on 

 

 
 

principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to account for most leases 

have an impact for leases where the Company is lessor. Whereas, for lessee all leases will be classified as finance leases only.

method, the standard is applied retrospectively with the cumulative effect of initially applying standard recognised at the date of 

underlying asset is of low value (‘low-value assets’). 

a)



 b)

   
 i) Leases previously accounted for as operating leases 
 The Company recognised right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for those leases previously classified as operating leases, 

except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets, if any. The right-of-use assets for most leases were recognised 
based on the carrying amount as if the standard had always been applied, apart from the use of incremental borrowing rate 
at the date of initial application. In some leases, the right-of-use assets were recognised based on the amount equal to the 
lease liabilities, adjusted for any related prepaid and accrued lease payments previously recognised. Lease liabilities were 
recognised based on the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the incremental borrowing rate at 
the date of initial application. 

 
 ii) Leases previously classified as finance leases 

 
 iii) The Company also applied the available practical expedients wherein, it has used hindsight in determining the lease term 

where the contract contains options to extend or terminate the lease and applied the short-term leases exemptions to leases  

of financial position.

 iv)

 v)
as follows: 

(Rupees in ‘000)

 176,442 

 11.20% 

 133,412 
 (10,053)
 123,359

 c)
 statements.

 
 The following standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan 

would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard or interpretation:          
      

Standard or Interpretation
Effective date

(annual periods
beginning on or after)

IFRS 3
IFRS 3 Reference to the Conceptual Framework (Amendments)

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform (Amendments)
Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation (Amendments)
Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate

Not yet finalised

IAS 1
IAS 16 Proceeds before Intended Use (Amendments)
IAS 37

              

 

these lease rental arrangements (as lessee) at the inception date as an operating lease, i.e. the leased property was not capitalised 
and the prepaid lease rental payments were recognised as rent expense in statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis over 

Company applied a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-
value assets. The standard provides specific transition requirements and practical expedients, which has been applied by the 

Operating lease commitments as at September 30, 2019

Incremental borrowing rate as at October 01, 2019

Less: Commitments relating to short-term leases
Lease liabilities October 01, 2019

Discounted operating lease commitments as at October 01, 2019



policies based on the Conceptual Framework. The revised Conceptual Framework is not a standard, and none of the concepts override 
those in any standard or any requirements in a standard. The purpose of the Conceptual Framework is to assist IASB in developing 
standards, to help preparers develop consistent accounting policies if there is no applicable standard in place and to assist all parties 
to understand and interpret the standards.

 Further, following new standard have been issued by IASB which is yet to be notified by the SECP for the purpose of applicability in 
Pakistan. The management of the Company expects that below new standard will not have any material impact on the Company‘s 
financial statements in the period of initial application.           

      

Standard 
Effective date

(annual periods
beginning on or after)

IFRS 1 First time adoption of IFRSs 
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

OPERATIONS IN AFGHANISTAN

2020 amounting to Rs 202.723 million (2019: Rs 965.264 million). Information relating to Afghanistan operations is presented in 

6.

2020 2019 2020 2019
 (No. of shares) (Rupees in ‘000)

 6,217,780  6,217,780 Issued for cash  62,178  62,178 
 81,700  81,700 Issued for consideration other than cash  817  817 

 1,526,800  1,526,800 Issued as bonus shares  15,268  15,268 
 (56,683)  (56,683) Treasury shares  (567)  (567)

 477,440  477,440 Issued under a scheme of amalgamation  4,774  4,774 
 8,247,037  8,247,037  82,470  82,470 

6.1 Siemens Aktiengesellschaft (Siemens AG, the parent company) held 6,156,782 Ordinary shares (2019: 6,156,782 Ordinary shares) 

6.2

6.3 Dividends and other appropriations

2020 2019
7. RESERVES Note (Rupees in ‘000)

Capital 
Share premium  619,325  619,325 
Treasury shares reserve  567  567 
Other capital reserve  4,300  4,300 

 624,192  624,192 

Revenue
General reserves  4,523,026  4,523,026 

 (350,000)  (206,592)
 88,969  964,348 

 4,261,995  5,280,782 



7.1

bought back by the Company during the year ended September 30, 2003.

7.2 This represents the amount by which the share capital of the Company was reduced on the buy back of 56,683 Ordinary shares of         

2003. This reserve was created to comply with the requirements of Section 95A of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984.

2020 2019
8. LONG-TERM FINANCING  Note (Rupees in ‘000)

 255,853  -   
 (124,487)  -      

131,366  -   

8.1
scheme to support payment of salaries and wages (the scheme) in ongoing pandemic. Under this scheme, the Company has obtained 
loan of Rs 271.638 million from Standard Chartered Bank of (Pakistan) Limited at a subsidised interest rate of 3.00% per annum, 

2020 2019
9. LEASE LIABILITIES  Note (Rupees in ‘000)

Initial application of IFRS 16 on October 01, 2019  123,359  -   
New leases during the year  36,215  -   
Accretion of interest during the year  13,997  -   
Payments during the year  (37,237)      -   
Balance at end of the year  136,334  -   

Less: Current maturity of lease liabilities       13  (24,680)  -   
 111,654  -   

10. DEFERRED GOVERNMENT GRANT

 19,654  -   
Less: Government grant amortised during the year  (3,869)  -  

 15,785  -   

Less:  Current portion of deferred Government grant 13  (11,332)  -   
 4,453  -   

10.1

presented as reduction of related interest expense. 

 2020  2019 
11.  Note (Rupees in ‘000)

Trade creditors [including retention money of Rs 663.558 million 
  (2019: Rs 644.263 million)]  3,961,979  4,511,442 

Accrued liabilities  1,147,037  963,466 
 515,993  293,328 

 11,597  -   
Accrued interest  179,780  180,620 
Workers' Welfare Fund (WWF) 170,140  174,520 

 21,371  -   
Withholding tax payable  19,232  20,409 
Sales tax payable  66,557  -   
Other liabilities  94,659  100,909 
     6,188,345  6,244,694 

11.1 These include sums aggregating to Rs 1,461.779 million (2019: Rs 1,694.349 million) due to related parties.

13



11.2

funded gratuity scheme for all its permanent employees in Pakistan and an unfunded gratuity scheme for all its permanent employees 
in Afghanistan (see note 5).

Plan assets held in trust are governed by local regulations which mainly includes Trust Act, 1882, Companies Act, 2017, Income 
Tax Rules, 2002 and Rules under the Trust deed of the Plan. Responsibility for governance of the Plans, including investment and 
funding decisions and contribution schedules lies with the Board of Trustees. The Company appoints the trustees and all trustees are 
employees of the Company.

The latest actuarial valuation was carried out on September 30, 2020 using the Projected Unit Credit Method, using the following 

Discount rate 9.8% per annum compound (2019: 12.7%).
Expected rate of increase in salaries 11.5% per annum (2019: 11.5%).

      a lump sum payable on exit due to any cause, a combined single decrement rate has been used.

2020 2019
Pakistan Afghanistan Total Pakistan Afghanistan Total
Funded Unfunded Funded Unfunded

Note ---------------------------------------(Rupees in ‘000)---------------------------------------

Fair value of plan assets 238,858 - 238,858 235,184 - 235,184
 (738,750) (16,101) (754,851) (528,512) - (528,512)

 (499,892) (16,101) (515,993) (293,328) - (293,328)

11.2.1 Movement in the fair value of plan assets

Opening balance  235,184  -    235,184  210,032  -    210,032 
Interest income  29,316  -    29,316  21,142  -    21,142 
Contributions made by the Company  51,607  -    51,607  67,607  -    67,607 

 (54,251)  -    (54,251)  (79,284)  -    (79,284)
 (22,998)  -    (22,998)  15,687  -    15,687 
 238,858  -    238,858  235,184  -    235,184 

11.2.2

Opening balance  528,512  -    528,512  613,340  -    613,340 
Current service cost  51,607  25,005  76,612  67,607  -    67,607 
Interest expense  62,042  -    62,042  58,092  -    58,092 

 (54,251)  (9,093)  (63,344)  (79,284)  -    (79,284)
 150,840  189  151,029  (131,243)  -   (131,243)
 738,750  16,101  754,851  528,512  -    528,512 

11.2.3 Movement in net liability in the statement of

Opening balance of liability  293,328  -    293,328  403,308  -    403,308 
Expense recognised for the year  84,333  25,005  109,338  104,557  -    104,557 
Contributions made by the Company  (51,607)  -    (51,607)  (67,607)  -    (67,607)

 -    (9,093)  (9,093)  -    -    -   

  recognised in OCI  173,838  189  174,027  (146,930)  -   (146,930)
 499,892  16,101  515,993  293,328  -    (293,328)



2020 2019
Pakistan Afghanistan Total Pakistan Afghanistan Total
Funded Unfunded Funded Unfunded

---------------------------------------(Rupees in ‘000)---------------------------------------
11.2.4 Remeasurement loss / (gain) recognised in 

  statement of other comprehensive income:

 135,623  -    135,623  (106,508)  -    (106,508)
Financial assumptions  15,217  189  15,406  (15,100)  -    (15,100)
Experience adjustments  -    -    -    (9,635)  -    (9,635)
Demographic assumptions  150,840  189  151,029  (131,243)  -    (131,243)

 22,998  -    22,998  (15,687)  -    (15,687)
Remeasurement of fair value of plan assets  173,838  189  174,027  (146,930)  -    (146,930)

11.2.5 The following amounts have been charged

Current service cost  51,607  25,005  76,612  67,607  -    67,607 
Interest expense  62,042  -    62,042  58,092  -    58,092 
Interest income on plan assets  (29,316)  -    (29,316)  (21,142)  -    (21,142)

 84,333  25,005  109,338  104,557  -    104,557 

11.2.6 Major categories / composition of plan assets are as follows:

Pakistan - Funded Afghanistan - Unfunded
2020 2019 2020 2019

---------------------------------------------- % ----------------------------------------------
Treasury bills  86  90  -    -   
Cash and cash equivalents  14  10  -    -   

 100  100  -    -   

11.2.7 Sensitivity analysis for actuarial assumptions

Pakistan Afghanistan
Assumptions 0.5% increase 0.5% decrease 0.5% increase 0.5% decrease

-------------------------------- (Rupees in ‘000)--------------------------------

(27,059) 28,894 (797) 869 
28,308 (26,776) 851 (789)

11.2.8

11.2.9
recommendation of the actuary amounting to Rs 73.365 million.

11.2.10

Withdrawal and mortality risks - Withdrawal risk is the risk of higher or lower withdrawal experience than assumed. Mortality risk

closely monitoring the performance of investments.

Longevity risk - The risk arises when the actual lifetime of retirees is longer than expectation. The risk is measured at the plan level 
over the entire retiree population.

11.2.11



  2020  2019 
12. CONTRACT LIABILITIES  Note (Rupees in ‘000)

Advances from customers  
   - Secured  299,454  520,333 
   - Unsecured  800,834  1,103,937 

 1,100,288  1,624,270 

Unearned portion of revenue  224,161  151,828 
Refund liabilities  216,892  267,369 

 1,541,341  2,043,467 

12.1 This includes advance of Rs 209.705 million (2019: Rs 194.312 million) from Rousch (Pakistan) Power Limited (a related party) as 
per the contractual payment terms.

12.2 This includes billings in excess of Rs 448.863 million (2019: Rs 578.676 million) as per the contractual milestones.

2020 2019
13. CURRENT PORTION OF NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES  Note (Rupees in ‘000)

     
8 124,487  -   

Current maturity of lease liabilities 9  24,680  -   
Current portion of deferred Government grant 10  11,332  -   

 160,499  -    

14. SHORT-TERM RUNNING FINANCE  

Unsecured - from a related party  -    198,791 
Secured - from others 1,489  594,851 

 1,489 793,642
 

14.1 This facility is available from Siemens Financial Services (SFS) of Siemens AG, in respect of the projects in the United Arab Emirates 
(UAE). The mark-up on this facility ranges between 1.07% and 3.27% per annum (2019: 3.07% and 4.21% per annum).

14.2 These facilities arranged with commercial banks in Pakistan aggregated to Rs 4,900 million (2019: Rs 4,900 million) while interest rate 
ranges between 7.51% to 14.35% per annum (2019: 8.72% to 14.21% per annum). These are secured against the joint hypothecation 
charges over inventories and trade receivables of the Company.

14.3 The Company also has unsecured bank overdraft facilities arranged with commercial banks in the United Arab Emirates (UAE) aggregated 
to Rs 113.250 million (2019: Rs 106.800 million) which were not utilised during the current year and at year end.

Warranties Losses on Total
sales contracts

15. PROVISIONS ---------------------------------- (Rupees in ‘000) ----------------------------------

Balance at beginning of the year  610,151  41,882  652,033 
Additional provision  233,437  15,238  248,675 
Cost incurred  (218,139)  (17,412)  (235,551)
Reversal of unutilised amounts  (116,131)  (6,405)  (122,536)
Balance at end of the year  509,318  33,303  542,621 

2020 2019
16. TAXATION - net (Rupees in ‘000)

Provision for taxation  1,697,635  1,917,520 
Advance tax  (1,517,364)  (1,421,693)

 180,271  495,827 



17. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 

17.1 Contingencies

17.1.1

advisors, that these suits will be decided in Company‘s favour and, accordingly, no provision has been made for any liability against 

2020 2019
(Rupees in ‘000)

17.1.2 Guarantees

 -    limit  14,411,361  13,179,902 
 -    utilised portion  11,134,784  9,862,522 
 -    unutilised portion  3,276,577  3,317,380 

17.2 Commitments

17.2.1 As at September 30, 2020, capital expenditure contracted for but not incurred amounted to Rs 23.525 million (2019: Rs 27.523 
million).

17.2.2 Post dated cheques issued to the Collector of Customs against import duty aggregate to Rs 27.715 million (2019: Rs 24.424 million).

2020 2019
17.2.3 Letters of credit (Rupees in ‘000)

 -    limit  1,200,000  1,200,000 
 -    utilised portion  111,014  399,418 
 -    unutilised portion  1,088,986  800,582 

17.2.4 The Company has entered into various Ijarah arrangements for vehicles with a commercial bank. The aggregate amount of 
commitments against these arrangements are as follows:

2020 2019
(Rupees in ‘000)

 -    Not later than one year  349  3,550 
 -     -    380 

 349  3,930 

17.2.5 The aggregate amount of commitments against various lease arrangements for rental premises arrangements are as follows:

2020 2019
Note (Rupees in ‘000)

 -    Not later than one year  1,806  37,911 
 -     -   117,309
 -     -   21,222

 1,806  176,442 

 

 259,028  371,413 
Capital work in progress  20,907  6,707 

 279,935  378,120 
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2020 2019
19. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS  Note (Rupees in ‘000)

 Right-of-use assets recognised on initial application of IFRS 16 123,359  -   
 Right-of-use assets recognised during the year 36,215  -   
Depreciation for the year (27,997)  -   
Closing net book value  131,577   -   

19.1 Gross carrying

Cost 159,574  -   
Accumulated depreciation (27,997)  -   
Net book value  131,577  -   

    
Depreciation rates % per annum  16% - 31%   -   

19.2 The right-of-use assets held by the Company comprise of properties including land and building, on rental arrangement basis for its 
operations. 

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

As at October 1, 2019  During the year  As at September 30, 2020
 Cost   Accumulated  Net book  Additions /  Amortisation /  Net book  Cost   Accumulated  Net book Amortisation

 amortisation  value   (deletions)  on (deletions)  value of   amortisation  value  rate
deletion

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- (Rupees in ‘000) ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  % 
2020

Software  86,679  85,337  1,342  –  953  –  86,215  85,826  389 33.33 
 (464)  (464)  – 

2019
Software  86,679  82,837  3,842  – 2,500  –  86,679  85,337  1,342 33.33 

20.1 Intangible assets include items having an aggregate cost of Rs 84.217 million (2019: Rs 83.739 million) which have been fully 
amortised and are still in use of the Company.

21. Depreciation and amortisation have been allocated as follows:
 2020  2019 

 Depreciation  Amortisation  Total Total
 Note ----------------------------------- (Rupees in ‘000) -----------------------------------

Cost of sales  162,348  798  163,146  134,787 
Marketing and selling expenses  34  26,093  128  26,221  20,407 
General administrative expenses  35  5,614  27  5,641 7,916 

 194,055  953  195,008  163,110 

22. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

The process to execute this transaction has been initiated via bid invites and is expected to be concluded before September 30, 2021. 

Furthermore, as per the requirements of IFRS 5 ‘Non-current assets held for sale‘, the Company has transferred the said assets from 

 2020  2019 
   Note (Rupees in ‘000)

Leasehold land - at cost  2,016  -   
Building on leasehold land - at book value  679  -   

 2,695  -  



 2020  2019 
23. LONG-TERM LOANS AND TRADE RECEIVABLES  Note (Rupees in ‘000)

Loans 
Due from non-executive employees  3,523  5,351 

Receivable within one year shown under current assets 28  (2,058)  (2,017)
Long term portion  1,465  3,334 
Discounting to present value  (272)  (222)

 1,193  3,112 

Trade receivables
Considered good  420,229  670,832 
Considered doubtful  53,493  80,156 

 473,722  750,988 
Loss allowance  (53,493)  (80,156)
Discounting to present value  (24,872)  (69,805)

 395,357  601,027 

 396,550 604,139 

23.1 These represent interest free loans to non-executive employees, salary advances to executive and non-executive employees and 

 2020  2019
24. DEFERRED TAX ASSET - NET  Note (Rupees in ‘000)

Debit balances arising in respect of:
 268,647  209,723 

Provisions  492,154  549,365 
 89,866  59,247 

Discounting of long-term receivables  5,140  15,609 
Accelerated tax depreciation and amortisation  34,619  27,564 

 890,426  861,508 

25. INVENTORIES

Raw materials and components  314,885  457,089 
Work-in-process  327,244  664,179 
Finished goods 212,438 313,793 

 854,567  1,435,061 
Provision for slow moving and obsolete items  (219,636)  (228,994)

 634,931  1,206,067 
Goods-in-transit  172,785  99,674 

 807,716  1,305,741 

26. TRADE RECEIVABLES

Considered good
Due from related parties  21,534  6,224 
Due from others  8,074,695  9,034,544 

 8,096,229  9,040,768 
Considered doubtful  1,008,636  999,594 

 9,104,865  10,040,362 
Loss allowance  (1,008,636)  (999,594)

 8,096,229  9,040,768 

26.1 Represents amounts due from Rousch (Pakistan) Power Limited and Mentor Graphics Pakistan Development (Private) Limited having 
maximum aggregate amounts due of Rs 10.201 million (2019: Rs 47.145 million) and Rs 6.430 million (2019: Rs 1.715 million) 
respectively.

26.2



  2020  2019 
27. CONTRACT ASSETS  Note (Rupees in ‘000)

Considered good  2,208,669  2,514,935 
Considered doubtful  247,304  252,326 

 2,455,973  2,767,261 
Loss allowance  (247,304)  (252,326)

 2,208,669  2,514,935 

28. LOANS AND ADVANCES    

Current portion of loans due from non-executive employees 23  2,058  2,017 

Advances to:
Suppliers  149,172  210,941 
Executive employees  22,842  29,116 
Non-executive employees  8,724  11,404 

 180,738  251,461 
 182,796  253,478 

28.1 This includes advance to key management personnel of Rs 4.108 million (2019: Rs 8.567 million). Further, the maximum amount 
of advance to key management personnel outstanding at the end of any month during the year ended September 30, 2020 was               
Rs 8.301 million (2019: Rs 11.608 million).

  2020  2019 
29.  Note (Rupees in ‘000)

Deposits 
  Considered good  111,796  100,189 
  Considered doubtful  39,353  38,839 

 151,149  139,028 
    Loss allowance  (39,353)  (38,839)

 111,796  100,189 
Prepayments  14,133  11,579 

 125,929  111,768 

30. OTHER RECEIVABLES    

  Considered good
    Costs reimbursable from customers  151,960  258,494 
    Sales tax refundable  -    79,039 
    Interest accrued  41,715  35,836 

 176,550  308,743 
 -    5,571 

    Others  28,179  26,355 
 398,404  714,038 

  Considered doubtful
    Costs reimbursable from customers  13,396  16,612 
    Sales tax refundable  54,373  54,373 
    Others  84,190  89,413 

 151,959  160,398 
 550,363  874,436 

Loss allowance  (151,959)  (160,398)
 398,404  714,038 

30.1 This include Rs 1.387 million (2019: nil) receivable from Siemens Gamesa Renewable Engery (Private) Limited, a related party.

 2020  2019 
(Rupees in ‘000)31. CASH AND BANK BALANCES  Note

With banks in
Current accounts  290,893  102,974 
Deposit accounts  146,549  409,480 

 437,442  512,454 
Cheques in hand  -    39,928 
Cash in hand  215  822 

 437,657  553,204 

31.1 Includes security deposits of Rs 5.066 million (2019: Rs 5.066 million) from vendors kept in a special account maintained by the 
Company with a scheduled bank.



 2020  2019 
32. NET SALES AND SERVICES Note (Rupees in ‘000)

Sales disaggregation by type of contracts
Execution of contracts  5,686,705  9,509,014 
Sale of goods  4,005,440  3,598,950 
Rendering of services  3,113,230  3,564,960 

 12,805,375  16,672,924 
Sales tax  1,822,894  2,670,792 
Gross sales and services  14,628,269  19,343,716 
Sales tax  (1,822,894)  (2,670,792)

 12,805,375  16,672,924 

32.1 
most likely amount which is the single most likely amount in a range of possible consideration amounts. 

In some cases, the transaction price needs to be allocated on the basis of relative stand-alone selling prices among the distinct 
performance obligations. The best evidence of a stand-alone selling price is the observable price of goods or services when the 
Company sells those goods or services separately in similar circumstances and to similar customers.

The revenue generated from execution of contracts is accounted for under the percentage-of-completion method wherein, the plan 
costs are estimated. These estimates are based on the prices of materials and services applicable at that time, forecasted increases 
and expected completion date at the time of such estimation. Such estimates are reviewed at regular intervals. Any subsequent 

of the subsequent periods.

of sales of goods and rendering of services, the Company has the present right to payment when the same has been delivered, rendered 
or accepted. Whereas, in case of execution of contracts, the right to payment is established on achieving performance-related milestones.

32.2 Revenue recognised during the year that was included in the contract liability balance at the beginning of year is Rs 768.035 million 
(2019: Rs 864.461 million).

32.3 The following shows the most appropriate maturity time bands of transaction price allocated to performance obligations that are 

 2020  2019 
 Note (Rupees in ‘000)

Subsequent 1st year  10,668,908  11,681,030 
Subsequent 2nd year  1,478,233  741,806 
Beyond 2nd year  9,199,220  9,514,109 

 21,346,361  21,936,945 

33. COST OF SALES AND SERVICES  

25   313,793  323,543 
Cost of goods manufactured and services rendered   10,721,317  13,282,192 
Finished goods purchased  1,092,255  878,324 

 12,127,365  14,484,059 
25   (212,438)  (313,793)

 11,914,927  14,170,266 



 2020  2019 
33.1 Cost of goods manufactured and services rendered  Note (Rupees in ‘000)

Opening inventories
Raw materials and components 25  457,089  417,521 
Work-in-process 25  664,179  438,543 
Goods-in-transit 25  99,674  281,671 
  1,220,942  1,137,735 
Purchase of goods and services  7,368,298  10,983,074 
Salaries, wages and employees welfare  1,328,948  1,440,033 
Gratuity  66,570  62,422 
Provident fund contribution  35,693  31,575 
Royalty  16,941  12,820 
Research and development  49,602  -   
Commission  27,561  20,670 
Fuel, power and water  69,208  70,719 
Repairs and maintenance  60,771  77,340 
Rent, rates and taxes  80,720  156,574 
Vehicle Ijarah rentals  3,602  1,732 
Provision for penalty on account of contractual delays  39,929  70,680 

 (100,833)  6,346 
Provision for losses on sales contracts  8,833  19,223 
Insurance  73,230  47,531 

 
  items of inventories - net (9,358) 82,147

 36,422  -                
IT, networking and data communication  211,510  192,334 
Depreciation and amortisation 21  163,146  134,787 
Travelling and conveyance  150,482  231,572 
Transportation  251,726  267,722 
Stationery, telex and telephone  17,479  22,713 
Security  39,698  77,515 

 284,246 (707,791)
Legal and professional  12,024 783 
Bank charges  56,549 76,605 
Others  2,476  7,465 

 11,566,415  14,524,326 
Closing inventories
Raw materials and components 25  (314,885)  (457,089)
Work-in-process 25  (327,244)  (664,179)
Goods-in-transit 25  (172,785)  (99,674)
  (814,914)  (1,220,942)

 10,751,501  13,303,384 
Sale of scrap  (30,184)  (21,192)

 10,721,317  13,282,192 

33.1.1



 2020  2019 
34. MARKETING AND SELLING EXPENSES  Note (Rupees in ‘000)

Salaries and employees welfare  455,152  426,835 
Gratuity  39,798  37,318 
Provident fund contribution  25,426  21,810 
Business support services  80,448  76,739 
Fuel, power and water  17,297  14,240 
Repairs and maintenance  13,406  16,841 
Rent, rates and taxes  17,457  36,400 
Vehicle Ijarah rentals  1,276  3,733 
Advertising and sales promotion  9,299  12,340 
Insurance  8,708  10,621 

 (1,643)  207,452 
 5,190  19,506 

Reversal of loss allowance on contract assets - net  (5,022)  (21,200)
Loss allowance on long term deposit  -    2,887 
Reversal of loss allowance on deposits and other receivables - net  (7,322)  (94,191)

Discounting of long-term loans and trade receivables - net  (44,882)  21,696 
IT, networking and data communication  71,638  50,420 
Depreciation and amortisation 15  26,221  20,407 
Travelling and conveyance  25,367  48,702 
Transportation  4,381  6,837 
Stationery, telex and telephone  8,898  10,893 
Security  5,950  4,995 
Legal and professional  4,069  6,971 
Bank charges  18,433  21,080 
Others  9,987  13,240 

 789,532  976,572 
Commission income  (117,457)  (238,840)
Sale of scrap  (582)  (205)

 671,493  737,527 

35. GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries and employees welfare  204,246  155,177 
Gratuity  2,970  4,817 
Provident fund contribution  899  770 
Fuel, power and water  5,439  8,241 
Repairs and maintenance  5,129  10,386 
Rent, rates and taxes  13,058  16,915 
Insurance  1,966  2,309 
IT, networking and data communication  7,215  2,217 
Auditors' remuneration 42  7,734  6,301 
Depreciation and amortisation 21  5,641  7,916 
Travelling and conveyance  7,944  13,536 
Stationery, telex and telephone  1,892  2,259 
Security  7,944  9,411 
Legal and professional  375  11,048 
Donations  950  1,052 
Others  13,003  14,748 

 286,405  267,103 

35.1 Recipients of donations do not include any donee in which a director or their spouse had any interest.



 2020  2019 
36. OTHER INCOME AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES (Rupees in ‘000)

Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment  573  8,547 
Insurance claim  -    4,364 
Liabilities no longer payable written back  11,440  9,538 
Other income  12,013 22,449 

WPPF  -    64,429 
WWF  -    24,900 
Other operating expenses  -    89,329 

12,013  (66,880)

37. FINANCIAL INCOME AND EXPENSES

Interest on other receivables  5,879  4,736 
Income on amounts placed with banks under deposit accounts 1,445  1,868 
Financial income  7,324 6,604 

 2,293  -
Interest on lease liabilities  13,997  -   

 148,485  224,740 
Interest on other payables  13,796  14,525 
Financial expenses  178,571  239,265 

 (171,247)  (232,661)

38. INCOME TAX  

Current
   For the year  361,200  505,932 
   For prior years  (93,569)  -   

 267,631  505,932 
Deferred  1,700  (16,913)

 269,331  489,019 

38.1 Reconciliation of income tax

 (226,684)  1,198,487 
Enacted tax rate (%) 29% 29%

 -    347,561 
 327,535  24,380 

Prior year tax - net  (93,569)  -   
Foreign tax  35,365  117,078 

 269,331  489,019 

 2020  2019 
39. BASIC AND DILUTED (LOSS) / EARNINGS PER SHARE (Rupees in ‘000)

 (496,015)  709,468 

 (No. of shares) 

Weighted average number of Ordinary shares  8,247,037  8,247,037 

 (Rupees) 

 (60.14)  86.03 



 2020  2019 
40. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS Note (Rupees in ‘000)

 (226,684) 1,198,487 
Adjustment for non-cash items:
Depreciation and amortisation 21  195,008 163,110 

  of inventories - net  (9,358)  82,147 
 (17,621) 17,749 

 5,190  19,506 
 36,422  -   

Reversal of loss allowance on contract assets  (5,022) (21,200)
Reversal of loss allowance on deposits and other receivables - net  (7,925)  (111,266)
Discounting of long-term loans and trade receivables - net  (44,882)  21,696 
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment - net  (573)  (8,547)
Liabilities no longer payable written back  (11,440)  (9,538)
Gratuity  109,338  104,557 
Financial expenses  178,571  239,265 
Financial income  (7,324)  (6,604)
Adjustment for other items:
Long-term loans and trade receivables  279,134 (346,217)
Long-term deposits and prepayments  175 3,618 
Retention money payable  (12,615) (85,740)
Other non-current liabilities  17,267 4,869 
Working capital changes  1,220,243 578,037 

 1,697,904  1,843,929 

40.1 Working capital changes

Inventories  470,961  (73,457)
Trade receivables  930,307  (1,097,443)
Contract assets  311,288  1,985,492 
Loans and advances  70,682  (25,737)
Deposits and short-term prepayments  (14,675)  23,197 
Other receivables  329,952  276,603 

 2,098,515  1,088,655 

Trade and other payables  (266,734)  (997,346)
Contract liabilities  (502,126)  469,111 
Provisions  (109,412)  17,617 

 (878,272)  (510,618)
 1,220,243  578,037 

41. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances 31  437,657  553,204 
14  (1,489)  (793,642)

 436,168  (240,438)

42. AUDITORS‘ REMUNERATION

Audit fee  5,229  3,863 

   
   and audits of retirement funds  1,555  1,610 
Out of pocket expenses  950  828 

 7,734  6,301 

43. PROVIDENT FUND

Investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of the Section 218 of the Act and the rules 
formulated for this purpose.       



45.1

45.2
In addition to the above, the new Chief Executive appointed during the year has been provided with two cars along with security. 
Previously, the ex-Chief Executive was provided with a Company maintained furnished accommodation and two cars along with 
security.       

45.3
three) was Rs 3.775 million (2019: Rs 3.830 million).        

45.4 Certain executives of the Company are also provided with accommodation, free use of Company‘s cars, security and generating set in 
accordance with their entitlements.       

45.5 An amount of Rs 168.116 million (2019: Rs 132.607 million) was incurred on account of compensation to key management personnel, 
the details of which are as follows:       

2020 2019
(Rupees in ‘000)

 139,434  122,161 
 1,679  1,210 

 27,003  9,236 
 168,116  132,607 

Party Disclosures‘.        

44. 2020 2019

Total number of employees as of reporting date 539 602 
Average during the year 572 633 

45. REMUNERATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

and executives of the Company are as follows:      

Chief Executive Executives
2020 2019 2020 2019

(note 45.1)
------------------------------------------- (Rupees in ‘000) -------------------------------------------

 53,481  54,188  955,247  906,204 
Salaries and allowances - bonus  18,632  11,502  227,623  233,706 

 -    -    -    1,581 

  to provident fund  960  707  72,579  75,190 

 -    -    11,358  13,292 
 19,490  4,855  21,755  7,965 

-  Education fees (children)  -    -    3,054  2,709 
-  Club membership  147  162  144  136 

 92,710  71,414  1,291,760  1,240,783 

Number of persons  2  1  202  183 



Related parties comprise of Siemens AG (parent company), its subsidiaries and associates and other companies with common 

Transactions with related parties can be summarised as follows:       

2020  2019 
Note (Rupees in ‘000)

.

Parent company 
Sales of goods and rendering of services  30,415 151,088 
Purchases of goods and receipt of services  1,984,106 3,523,044 
Commission and allowances earned  1,268 26,972 
Dividends paid  283,212 461,759 

Associated companies
Sales of goods and rendering of services  621,006 367,056 
Purchases of goods and receipt of services  2,244,626 1,750,453 
Commission and allowances earned  116,189 211,868 
Financial expenses  2,991 7,688 

Others
Dividends paid  46 75 

 113,625  121,762 
Compensation to key management personnel  168,116  132,607 

47.1 Amounts due from and due to related parties, amounts due from executives and remuneration of the Chief Executive, directors and 

46. SHARE BASED BENEFITS

Certain employees are entitled to participate in the share based payment plans of Siemens AG. Siemens AG grants stock awards as a 
form of share-based payment to the employees. These awards are subject to a restriction period of three to four years. Stock awards 
forfeit if the employment with the Company terminates prior to the expiration of the restriction period and can not be transferred, 
sold, pledged or otherwise encumbered.       

The allocation of stock awards as a share-based payment has been increasingly tied to corporate performance criteria. The target 
achievement for the performance criteria ranges between 0% and 200%.      

Further, the Share Matching Plan gives employees an opportunity to invest in Siemens AG's shares. After a holding period of three 
years, the Company will match every three shares bought with one free share.

These stocks are remeasured to their fair value at each reporting date. Details of stock awards are as follows:

2020 2019
Number of Awards

Balance as at beginning of the year  6,353  4,273 
Granted during the year  1,506  2,248 

 (1,097)  (168)
Balance as at end of the year  6,762  6,353 

The liabilities as of September 30, 2020 aggregated to Rs 67.881 million (2019: Rs 28.615 million) and is reported under accrued 
liabilities and other non-current liabilities.        

47. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES



47.2 During the year, the Company entered into various transactions, arrangements or agreements with related parties, including those 
incorporated outside Pakistan. The Company has no shareholdings in any of the below mentioned companies.

Name and Country of Incorporation
Parent Company
Siemens AG, Germany

Dressrer Rand Company, USA
Dressrer Rand SAS, France
ISCOSA Industries and Maintenance, Saudi Arabia
Mentor Graphics Pakistan Development (Private) Ltd, Pakistan
PT. Siemens, Indonesia
Rousch (Pakistan) Power Ltd, Pakistan
Siemens AG Oesterreich, Austria
Siemens Aktiengesellschaft, Austria

Siemens Capital Middle East Ltd, UAE 
Siemens Circuit Protection, China
Siemens Electrical Drives Ltd, China
Siemens Energy INC., USA
Siemens Energy Sdn. Bhd., Malaysia
Siemens Gamesa Renewable Energy (Pvt) Ltd, Pakistan

Siemens Gas and Power SRL, Italy
Siemens Gas Turbine Components, China
Siemens Government Technologies, USA 

Siemens Industrial, UK
Siemens Industry Inc., USA
Siemens Industry Software Sdn, Malaysia
Siemens LLC, Oman
Siemens LLC, UAE
Siemens Ltd, China
Siemens Ltd, Saudi Arabia
Siemens Malaysia Sdn.Bnd., Malaysia
Siemens Plc, United Kingdom
Siemens Power Automation Ltd, China
Siemens Power Generation Services, USA
Siemens Pte. Ltd, Singapore
Siemens SA DE CV, Mexico
Siemens Sanayi Ve Ticaret AS, Turkey
Siemens SPA, Italy
Siemens Standard Motors Ltd, China
Siemens Switchgear Ltd, Shanghai China
Siemens Technologies S.A.E., Egypt
Siemens Transformer (Guangzhou) Co. Ltd, China
Siemens Transformer (Wuhan) Company, China

Siemens Transformer SRL, Italy
Siemens WLL, Qatar
Siemens, s.r.o., Czech Republic

Trench Italia SRL, Italy
Trench Ltd, Canada

48. Capacity 
2020

 Actual   Actual  
 Production   Production  

 2020  2019 

Switchgears (in numbers) 2,200 931 1,465 

48.1 The under utilisation is mainly attributed to reduced demand.



49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

assets comprise deposits, trade and other receivables, contract assets and cash and bank balances. The Company is exposed to market 
risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. No changes were made to policies, procedures and objectives of the Company during the year ended 
September 30, 2020.         

The Board of Directors has the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management 
framework. The Board is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk management policies.   

49.1 Market risk

prices such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity price risks. The objective of market risk management is to manage 
and control market risk exposures within an acceptable range.       

Foreign currency risk   

foreign exchange rates.          

derivatives such as forward covers against its foreign currency denominated payables and receivables, where possible in line with 

The Company‘s exposure to foreign currency risk in major currencies at their gross values is as follows:   

2020 2019
 ----(AED in ‘000)-----

Trade and other receivables  7,215  13,585 
Cash and bank balances  2,498  1,476 
Trade and other payables  (4,430)  (10,418)

 -    (4,658)
 5,283  (15)

2020 2019
 -----(EUR in ‘000)------

Trade and other receivables  6,353  8,132 
Trade and other payables  (7,122)  (8,746)

 (769)  (614)

2020 2019
 ------(USD in ‘000)-----

Trade and other receivables  16,884  23,117 
Cash and bank balances  1,347  2,726 
Trade and other payables  (2,874)  (3,073)

 15,357  22,770 

currency assets and liabilities as at September 30, 2020 keeping all other variables constant is as follows:  

2020 2019

Change in exchange rate  + 
 - 1% 1%
 + 
 -  23,618  36,611 

Interest rate risk       

market interest rates. The Company‘s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rate relates primarily to the Company‘s 



2020 2019 2020 2019
(Rupees in ‘000)

Financial Assets

Bank balances (PKR) 8.76  8.75  109  15,745 

Financial Liabilities

3.00      -  255,853  -   
11.70 11.37  1,489  594,851 

2.25 3.52  -    198,791 

for the year by the amount shown below, with all other variables held constant.     

2020 2019

 ‘000)   + 
 -  14,092  22,855 

Equity price risk       

Equity price risk is the risk of loss arising from movements in prices of equity investments. The Company is not exposed to any equity 
price risk, as the Company does not have any investment in equity shares.     

49.2 Credit risk

Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognised at the reporting date if counter parties fail completely to perform 
as contracted. It mainly comprise of trade and other receivables, contract assets, advances to suppliers, trade deposits and bank 
balances. The Company‘s maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is as follows:   

2020 2019
(Rupees in ‘000)

Category - at amortised costs 

Advances to suppliers  149,172 210,941 
Trade deposits  111,796 100,189 
Trade receivables  8,491,586  9,641,795 
Contract assets  2,208,669  2,514,935 
Other receivables  -   320,685 
Bank balances  437,442 552,382 

 11,398,665 13,340,927 

Concentration of credit risk

The sector wise analysis of receivables including trade receivables, contract assets, advances to suppliers, trade deposits and other 
receivables based on their gross values is given below:       

2020 2019
(Rupees in ‘000)  % (Rupees in ‘000)  % 

Government sector
Energy 3,915,943  31 2,448,525  17 
Finance 733,165  6 1,089,281  9 

539,898  4 673,131  5 
Aviation 511,279  4 349,726  2 
Engineering 261,376  2 210,605  1 
Civil works 196,033  2 111,667  1 
Petroleum 97,568 1 53,691  0 

9,569 0 45,724  0 
Others 70,433 0 76,352  1 
Sub-total 6,335,264  50 5,058,702  36 



2020 2019
(Rupees in ‘000)  % (Rupees in ‘000)  % 

Private sector
Energy 5,062,066  40 6,925,976 48
Civil works 284,856  2 750,731 6
Fertilizer 75,160  1 290,475 2

147,180  1 198,026 1
Steel 89,082  1 186,447 1
Dealers and agents 69,047 0 172,419 1
Sugar 69,374  1 88,876 1
Cement 44,383 0 66,643 0
Petroleum 45,199 0 52,228 0
Engineering 84,811 1  -   0
Others 350,786  3 547,654 4
Sub-total 6,321,944  50 9,279,475  64 
Total 12,657,208  100 14,338,177  100 

Trade receivables

To mitigate the credit risk against trade receivables, the Company has a system of assigning credit limits to its customers based on 
an extensive credit rating scorecards. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored. The Company endeavors to cover 

is also secured by way of letters of credits, where possible. As at September 30, 2020, trade receivables amounting to Rs 1,356.258 
million (2019: Rs 1,522.458 million) were secured through letters of credit and bank guarantees.

The ageing of trade receivables at the reporting date is as follows: 2020 2019
(Rupees in ‘000)

Related parties
Not yet due  12,191  6,224 
Past due 1-180 days  9,343  -   

 21,534  6,224 

Others
Not yet due  5,937,765  7,281,593 
Past due 1-180 days  1,318,329  1,459,150 
Past due 181-360 days  317,540  524,948 
Past due 361-720 days  706,024  450,419 
Past due 721-1080 days  265,044  178,851 
Over 1080 days  1,012,351  890,165 

 9,557,053  10,785,126 

Less: Loss allowance  (1,062,129)  (1,079,750)
Less: Discounting on long-term receivables  (24,872)  (69,805)

 (1,087,001)  (1,149,555)

 8,470,052  9,635,571 

8,491,586 9,641,795 

The movement in the loss allowance in respect of trade receivables during the year was as follows:

2020 2019
(Rupees in ‘000)

Balance at beginning of the year  1,079,750  1,062,001 
 (1,643)  207,452 

 (15,978)  (189,703)
Balance at end of the year  1,062,129  1,079,750 

The loss allowance in respect of trade receivables include Rs 0.195 million (2019: Rs 0.004 million) held against trade receivables due 
from related parties.           



Contract assets
The movement in the loss allowance in respect of contract assets during the year was as follows:

2020 2019
(Rupees in ‘000)

Balance at beginning of the year  252,326  273,526 
Reversal of loss allowance during the year  (5,022)  (21,200)
Balance at end of the year  247,304  252,326 

Trade deposits and other receivables
The movement in the loss allowance in respect of trade deposits and other receivables during the year was as follows:

2020 2019
(Rupees in ‘000)

Balance at beginning of the year  199,237  310,503 
Reversal of loss allowance during the year - net  (7,322)  (94,191)

 (603)  (17,075)
Balance at end of the year  191,312  199,237 

Cash and bank balances

The Company keeps its surplus funds with Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited which currently has long term and short term 
rating of AAA and A1+ respectively.         

49.3 Liquidity risk

of committed credit facilities and the ability to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the Company‘s business, the 

Carrying amount Less than 12 
months 1 to 2 years 2 to 5 years

--------------------------------------------(Rupees in ‘000)--------------------------------------------
Financial liabilities
2020

 255,853  124,487  131,366  -   
Lease liabilities  136,334  24,680  31,475  80,179 
Retention money  45,343  -    43,683  1,660 
Trade and other payables  5,932,416  5,932,416  -    -   

 1,489  1,489  -    -   
 6,371,435  6,083,072  206,524  81,839 

Financial liabilities
2019
Retention money  57,958  -   35,429  22,529 
Trade and other payables  6,049,765  6,049,765  -    -   

 793,642  793,642  -    -   
 6,901,365  6,843,407  35,429  22,529 

50. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

51. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company‘s objectives when managing capital is to safeguard the Company‘s ability to continue as a going concern in order to 

The Company manages its capital structure by monitoring return on net assets and makes adjustment to it in the light of changes in 
economic conditions.        

The Company is not subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

year.           

52. INFORMATION ABOUT OPERATING BUSINESS SEGMENTS

The Company is operating through three business portfolios, namely Gas and Power (GP), Smart Infrastructure (SI) and Digital 
Industries (DI) focusing on the areas of power generation and distribution, intelligent infrastructure for buildings and distributed 
energy systems, and automation and digitalization in the process and manufacturing.    
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52.2 Geographical information
2020  2019 

Revenues (Rupees in ‘000)

Pakistan  11,829,964 15,011,217 
Afghanistan  794,936  1,343,041 
United Arab Emirates  2,274  116,218 
Saudi Arabia  64,676  93,354 
Iraq  56,521  -   
Oman  -    35,238 
Others  57,004  73,856 

 12,805,375  16,672,924 

The revenue information above is based on the location of customers. Sales in Afghanistan amounting to Rs 318.332 million (2019: 

Rs 330.839 million (2019: Rs 402.445 million).    

2020  2019 
Non-current assets (Rupees in ‘000)

Pakistan  807,547  981,978 
United Arab Emirates  155  244 
Afghanistan  749  1,554 

 808,451  983,776 

Non-current assets for this purpose consist of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, right-of-use assets and other long-
term assets except for deferred tax asset (net).       

52.3 Transfer prices between operating segments are on commercial terms and conditions.    

52.4 Segment assets and liabilities

Reportable segments‘ assets are reconciled to total assets as follows:
2020  2019 

(Rupees in ‘000)

Assets for reportable segments  12,374,038  14,712,585 
Corporate assets  256,851  211,919 
Unallocated
Deferred tax asset - net  890,426  861,508 
Cash and bank balances  437,657  553,204 

 13,958,972  16,339,216 

Reportable segments‘ assets are reconciled to total assets as follows:

Liabilities for reportable segments  7,338,461  8,279,871 
Corporate liabilities  362,297  128,467 
Unallocated   

 255,853  -   
Deferred Government grant  15,785  -  
Trade and other payables  836,159  852,756 

 1,489  594,851
Taxation - net  180,271  495,827

 8,990,315  10,351,772

Segment assets include all operating assets used by a segment and consist principally of receivables, inventories and property, plant 
and equipment, net of impairment and provisions but do not include deferred taxes. Segment liabilities include all operating liabilities 
and consist principally of accounts payable, advances, lease liabilities, accrued and other liabilities.    

52.5



52.6 Financial income and expense (other than directly attributable to a contract) are not allocated to segments, as this type of activity is 
driven by the central treasury function, which manages the cash position of the Company.   

52.7 Two (2019: one) of the Company’s customers contributed Rs 4,230.678 million (2019: Rs 5,067.423 million) and each customer 
individually exceeded 10% of the revenue.       

53. OPERATIONS IN AFGHANISTAN      
2020  2019 

53.1 Results of the Afghanistan Operations  (Rupees in ‘000)

Net sales and services      794,936  1,343,041 
     Cost of sales and services   (605,760)  (1,086,604)

 189,176  256,437 

    Marketing and selling expenses  (69,539)  30,518 
    General administrative expenses   (19,504)  (15,364)

 (89,043)  15,154 

    Other operating expenses - net  (18)  (19,654)
 100,115  251,937 

    Income tax   (48,271)  (156,920)
      Current   93,569  -   
      Prior year   45,298  (156,920)

 145,413  95,017 

53.2

Net cash generated from operating activities  21,592  842,832 
 6  (168)

 21,598  842,664 

53.3 Assets of the Afghanistan Operations   

Property, plant and equipment      749  1,554 
Trade receivables      777,360  836,098 
Contract assets      167,756  28,031 
Inventories      1,408  1,306 
Other receivables   648  1,165 
Cash  122  311 

 948,043  868,465 

53.4 Liabilities of the Afghanistan Operations  

Other non-current liabilities      153  177 
Trade and other payables      783,435  694,188 
Provisions    81,502  19,683 

 865,090  714,048 

53.5
Gas and Power business segment (note 52).        

54.
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55. GENERAL

55.1

55.2 2020.          

Qazi Sajid Ali
Director

Umer Jalil Anwer
Chief Financial Officer

Ayla Majid
Director

Qazi Sajid Ali
Director

Umer Jalil Anwer
Chief Financial Officer

Ayla Majid
Director



Number of Shareholders
Shareholding

Total Shares held
From To

911 1 100 shares 26,407
481 101 500 shares 115,165

97 501 1,000 shares 73,591
71 1,001 5,000 shares 145,269

8 5,001 10,000 shares 58,980
3 10,001 15,000 shares 38,110
1 15,001 20,000 shares 19,900
2 20,001 25,000 shares 46,312
1 25,001 30,000 shares 25,850
1 30,001 35,000 shares 32,700
1 50,001 55,000 shares 50,430
1 70,001 75,000 shares 70,031
1 85,001 90,000 shares 86,308
1 130,001 135,000 shares 134,700
1 145,001 150,000 shares 148,131
1 705,001 710,000 shares 705,662
1 1,015,001 1,020,000 shares 1,018,371
1 5,450,001 5,455,000 shares 5,451,120

1584 8,247,037

Siemens (Pakistan) Engineering Co. Ltd.

Pattern of holding of the Shares held by the Shareholders



Particulars No of Folio Balance Share Percentage 

DIRECTOR  1,050 0.01%
Mr. Qazi Sajid Ali  500 
Ayla Majid  550 

Associated companies,undertakings and related parties
Siemens AG,Germany  6,156,782 74.65%

NIT and ICP
National Investment Trust  1,042,683 12.64%

Banks  146,509 1.78%
The Bank of Punjab  134,700 
MCB Bank Ltd  11,280 
National Bank of Pakistan  529 

Insurance Companies
Adamjee Insurance Co.Ltd  148,131 1.80%

Modarabas and Mutual Funds
CDC-Trustees NIT-Equity Market Opportunity Fund  50,430 0.61%

Public Sector Companies
Pakistan National Shipping Corporation  6,930 0.08%

General Public  444,536 5.39%

Others  249,986 3.03%
Trustee National Bank of Pakistan Employees Pension Fund  86,308 
IGI Investments (Pvt) Ltd.  70,031 
Acacia Partners LP  32,700 
Noman Abid Holdings Ltd  25,850 

 13,500 
Premier Fashion (Pvt) Ltd.  4,050 
Acacia Institutional Partners LP  3,400 
Trustee National Bank of Pakistan Employees Benevolent Fund Trust  3,029 
Sherman Securities (Pvt) Ltd  3,000 
Pak Ping Carpets (Pvt) Ltd.  1,600 
United Trading and Manufacturing Pvt Ltd  1,500 
Siza (Pvt) Ltd.  1,440 
AKIK Capital (Private) Limited  1,000 
Trustees Al-Badar Welfare Trust  864 
FDM Capital Securities (Pvt) Ltd  500 
Acacia II Partners LLP  500 
Fikree's (Pvt) Ltd.  250 
Dossa Cotton & General Trading (Pvt) Ltd  200 
NCC Pre Settlemeny Delivery Account  250 
JS Global Capital Limited  7 
NH Capital (Pvt) Ltd.  5 
Maple Leaf Capital Ltd  1 
IGI Finex Securities Ltd  1 

 8,247,037 100.00%

 

Siemens (Pakistan) Engineering Co. Ltd.
Categories of Shareholders



Notice of Annual General Meeting

Ordinary business

auditors and directors thereon.

being eligible, have offered themselves for reappointment.

By order of the Board of Directors
 

M. Usman Ansari
Company Secretary 

Notes:

Participation in the AGM Proceeding via Video Conference Facility

usual planning for general meetings for the safety and wellbeing of shareholders and to avoid large gatherings by provision of video link 

conference facility only.

To attend the meeting, members are requested to register themselves on aqib.khan@thk.com.pk by providing following information along 
with valid copy of CNIC (both sides).

Name of Shareholder CNIC Number
No.

Cell Number Email Address

 

Members who are registered, after necessary verification, will be provided with the link on the same email address with which they email the 
Company. 

The members can also provide their comments and questions for the agenda items of the AGM on email aqib.khan@thk.com.pk on or before 

Share Transfer Book Closure: 

Procedure and requirement for attending the Meeting and Appointing Proxies

be entitled to appoint more than one proxy. Duly completed Proxy forms in order to be valid must be received by the Share Registrar or at the 



A blank instrument of proxy (in English and Urdu) is attached in the Annual Report. The form of proxy is also available at the Company’s website.

shall comply with following requirements to the extent applicable:
 

registration details are uploaded as per the regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per requirement notified by the Company.
ii) The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall be mentioned on the form.
iii) Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the proxy form. 

Change of Address and Zakat Status
Members with physical shareholding are requested to promptly notify the Company’s Registrar of any change in their addresses and also submit 
Non-deduction of Zakat form if applicable to them. Further, Members holding their shares through CDC are requested to update their address 
and zakat status with their participants.

Submission of CNIC, Dividend Bank Mandate and Payment of Cash Dividend (e-dividend)

requested to provide their CNIC and Bank Account details including name of the bank, address of bank branch and International Bank Account 
Number (IBAN) to receive their cash dividend directly into their bank account. 

Therefore, all Members who have not yet provided their CNIC and Bank Account details are once again reminded to immediately submit a copy 
of their CNIC and duly filled Dividend Bank Mandate form to the Share Registrar or to the Company. In the absence of valid bank account details 
and CNIC, dividend amount will be withheld in compliance with the afore-referred provisions of the Act and the Regulations. 

The dividend mandate form has been attached in the Annual Report and also uploaded on the Company’s website - www.siemens.com.pk/
investor.html

investor account services in the CDC.

The corporate Members having CDC accounts are required to have their National Tax Number (NTN) updated with their respective participants, 
whereas corporate Members having physical shares should send a copy of their NTN certificate to the Share Registrar. The Members while 
sending NTN or NTN certificates, as the case may be, must quote the Company name and their respective folio numbers.

Withholding Tax on Dividend

In order to comply with directive of FBR for determining the shareholding ratio of the joint account holders for deduction of withholding tax 
on dividend, Members are requested to provide shareholding proportions of principal shareholder and joint holder(s) in respect of shares held 
by them to the Share Registrar in the following format:

Principal Shareholder Joint Shareholder(s)

Account No.
Total Shares Name CNIC Shareholding 

Proportion 
(No. of Shares)

Name CNIC Shareholding 
Proportion 
(No. of Shares)

Annual Accounts of the Company

Members are hereby informed that for electronic transmission of Annual Report, request form is provided in the Annual Report and also uploaded 

form duly filled to the Share Registrar.

Voting through Postal Ballot

as stipulated under these said regulations, if required.

Miscellaneous 





2017 30 2018 30 2019 30

427.438 441.077 449.715

2017 30 2018 30 2019 30

146.109 176.958 201.108



7

6

1



N/A N/A 4/4 5/5*

N/A N/A** N/A 2/2**

N/A 2/2 1/4*** 5/5

N/A N/A 4/4 4/4

N/A 1/2*** N/A 4/4****

N/A N/A 1/4 2/5

N/A N/A 4/4 5/5

N/A N/A 2/4*** 2/4***

N/A 2/2** N/A 3/4**

N/A 1/2* N/A 1/4**

(Financial Statements)

(IFRS) (IAS)

*****



Sustainability      and        Corporate        Citizenship

EHS

TCF

FESF

1847

(BCG)

EHS

SDGs



FY 2019 FY 2020

(Rupees in  million)

16,673 12,805

1,431 (55)

1,198 (227)

709 (496)

86,03 (60.14)

(Rupees in  million)

964

(496)

(379)

89

79





Proxy Form

of  in the district of being a member

of  SIEMENS (PAKISTAN) ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED  hereby appoint

of

or failing him of

and at any adjournment thereof.

Dated this day of

Signature of the shareholder

CDS Account No:

Witnesses:

Name:

Address:

CNIC No.

Name:

Address:

CNIC No.

Notes:

with this form.

Revenue
Stamp



CDS

48 1

CDS 2

CDS 3

CDC 4

5

ڈٹیمل ینپمک گنرئنیجنا  )ناتسکاپ( سنمیس
پراکسی فارم

2021 14



Dividend Mandate Form

THK Associates (Pvt.) Limited

P.E.C.H.S.,

hereby authorize Siemens (Pakistan) Engineering Company Limited to directly credit cash dividend declared by it, if any, in the below 

mentioned bank account:

i) Personal Information

Name of shareholder

CNIC No*

Passport No, (in case of foreign shareholder)**

Land Line Phone Number

Cell Number

E mail address 

ii) Bank Details

Title of Bank Account

Name of Bank 

Branch Name and Address

IBAN

ISO Country code

IBAN Check Digits

BBAN

Account Number

SEPA Member



Request Form
for Annual Report and Notices through E-mail
THK Associates (Pvt.) Limited

P.E.C.H.S.,

Dear Sirs

I hereby instruct you to send from now onwards the Annual Report of Siemens (Pakistan) Engineering Company Limited and all notices 

(E-mail address of the shareholder)

the above E-mail address, unless a hard copy has been specifically requested by me. 

(Signature)

Name of the shareholder:

(In case of physical shareholding)

Note: Individual CDC Account holders should submit copy of their Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) along with this request form. 





Annual Report 
Lahore
15-A, 2nd Floor, State Life Building,
Davis Road,
P.O.Box No. 293,
Lahore-54000.
Phone: +9242-36278758-67
UAN: +9242-111-077-088
Fax: +9242-36363126

Siemens Afghanistan Branch,
Darul Aman Road, Karteh Seeh
House No: 635, Street No: 11, 
District - 06
Kabul, Afghanistan.
Phone: +93 20 2500640 /642
Fax: +93 20 2500641
Mobile: +93 799508840

B-72 Estate Avenue, S.I.T.E,
Karachi-75700.
Phone: +9221-32574910-19
UAN: +9221-111-077-088

2nd Floor, Park Tower,
Shahra-e-Firdousi, Clifton,
Karachi-75600.
Phone: +9221-35876391
 +9221-35876386

Islamabad
10th Floor, UBL Building
Jinnah Avenue Blue Area
Islamabad.
Phone: +9251-2075444
Fax: +9251-2812162
 +9251-2812163

Near Deira International School, 
Nad Al Hamar Road, 
P.O. Box # 35397, Ras Al Khor, 
Dubai, U.A.E.  
Phone:    +971 4 2898071-75 

UAN: 111-077-088


